MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

2125 FM 541, MCCOY, TEXAS 78113

Robert Garza Operations Manager Phone 830-569-5575
Annabel Salinas Office Manager Fax 830-569-5576

RE: McCoy WSC Tariff Amendment Regarding Active Meter Status
Dear McCoy WSC Member:

On October 10, 2019, our Board of Directors held their regularly scheduled meeting and took action to
define the status of a meter after disconnection, providing for a time limit to “active” status.

After six months of inactivity, the meter will be classified as inactive and removed. The meter’s capacity
will be released back to the system. Applications for service at the property will be treated as new service
requests and must reapply for a meter slot.

Effective January, 1, 2020, for currently inactive meters, property owners will have 30 days to reactivate
their account through the re-service process. After February 1, 2020, that capacity will be returned to the
system.

If there are any questions regarding this tariff change, please feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,

The Board of Directors



